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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz> 
Thursday, 16 May 2024 5:17 pm

The Hood - Blues v Highlanders

The Hood - Blues v Highlanders 

Blues v Highlanders 
Saturday 18 May 

Gates open: 4pm 
Mt Albert Grammar v St Kentigern College: 4.20pm 

Blues v Highlanders: 7.05pm 

After a massive game last weekend, we have another big one coming your 
way - and this time there's even an epic curtain-raiser between the Mt Albert 
Grammar and St Kents 1st XVs. 

This Saturday, the Blues take on the Highlanders here at Eden Park. It's 
North v South as the Blues look to cement their top-of-the-table spot, and the 
Highlanders fight for a spot in the top eight.    
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Gates open 4pm.  
  
Grab your tickets today! 
  
We have a limited number of tickets available for The Hood. Tickets are 
limited to two per household in The Hood. Pop in to Eden Park reception 
on Saturday 18 May from 9am to secure your tickets. These are limited 
and available on a first-come, first-served basis.  
  
The traffic management plan can be viewed here. If you have any parking-
related concerns please contact Auckland Transport on (09) 355 3553. 

   

Reuse, Recycle, Reframe 
  

Retro is back in style and the Eden Park team is jumping on the bandwagon. 
  
We're on the hunt for A4 and A3 frames (the older looking the better!) 
and we're hoping you might be able to help.  
  
If you have any old frames kicking around in the attic or the basement, we 
would love it if you could either drop them off at Gate G or respond to this 
email so we can arrange pickup.  
  
They'll get a second life at the stadium as part of a retro fit-out in a very 
special area.  
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All Blacks at Eden Park - Tickets on sale next week! 
  

Eden Park will welcome back the All Blacks this July, as our national men's 
team plays at the national stadium. The All Blacks will play England on 
Saturday 13 July. 
  
Tickets go on sale to the public on Wednesday 22 May and you do NOT want 
to miss out! 
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Island Base & The Fringe District presents  
TAKE IT TO THE STREETS 

  
Experience the rhythm and soul of our city as we celebrate creativity and 
connection.  
  
Every Saturday throughout May, Kingsland's Royal Plaza Train Station will be 
transformed into a vibrant hub of local music talent. 
  
Get ready for an electrifying showcase of original music from a diverse lineup 
of talented individuals, featuring some of the finest established and emerging 
local artists, from Island Base Masterclass. 

   

We're Here to Help! 
  

Attending an event at Eden Park? 
  
If you need help or want to report a concern, text HELP to 226 for Eden Park 
Assist. Or, you can call our hotline for residents on 09 815 4820. 
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We have a dedicated team who are there to give you the best experience 
possible. After last week's game, we received some amazing feedback from 
an attendee who lost his phone at an Eden Park event. One of our lovely 
contractors found it and went the extra mile to make sure it got back to the 
owner safely!  
  
If we can help in any way, remember to reach out.  

   

What's On at Eden Park 
  
There are still plenty of events to come at Eden Park - and we would love for 
you to join us. 
   
Coming up we have: 

 Blues v Highlanders - Saturday, 18 May 2024 
 Auckland Home & Garden Show - Friday 24 - Sunday 26 May 2024 
 Blues v Chiefs - Saturday 1 June 2024 
 All Blacks v England - Saturday 13 July 2024 
 FPC & NPC double header: Auckland v Northland, Auckland v 

Wellington - Friday 9 August 
 All Blacks v Argentina - Saturday 17 August 2024 
 NPC Auckland v Canterbury - Saturday 24 August 
 Art in the Park - Thursday 19 - Sunday 22 September 2024 
 FPC & NPC double header: Auckland v Hawke's Bay, Auckland v 

Southland - Sunday 22 September 
 NPC Auckland v Bay of Plenty - Sunday 6 October 
 Coldplay - Wednesday 13, Friday 15 and Saturday 16 November 

2024 

  
Grab your tickets from the links above. 

   

      

Eden Park Private Bag 56-906 Dominion Road Auckland 1446 info@edenpark.co.nz 
  
 
You have received this email because you have indicated you wish to receive 
communications and offers from Eden Park.  We endeavour not to send irrelevant content, 
however if you wish you can unsubscribe here and you can view our privacy policy here. 
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